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January 19, 1965 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 204-5 
Hobbs, New Mexico 

Re: Permanent Approval f o r Off-
Lease Storage on the High 
Plains Unit Well #1, Section 
22, 14-S, 34-E, Lea County, 
New Mexico. 

Gentlemen: 

We request a permanent off-lease storage permit f o r our subject 
well to store crude production i n a tank battery located i n Sec­
t i o n 15, T-14--S, R-34--E. We have included a surveyors p l a t of 
our tank battery location, well location and lease holdings with­
i n the operators 184-0 acre u n i t . Also enclosed i s a copy of a 
l e t t e r from the Commission of Public Lands of the State of New 
Mexico, approving off-lease storage pending f i n a l approval from 
you. 

We have requested a ninety day temporary permit f o r the subject 
tank battery pending approval of a permanent permit. I t i s our 
desire to centralize a tank battery w i t h i n the center of the 
operating u n i t f o r a pipe l i n e connection to service a l l wells 
w i t h i n the state land leases. A l l acreage w i t h i n our u n i t has 
common state land royalty and i s effected only by various u n i t 
operators expiring lease dates. Additional development wit h i n 
t h i s u n i t w i l l require special permits on an i n d i v i d u a l Well 
basis. At the completion of the second w e l l a commingle permit 
w i l l be requested f o r the f i r s t and second wel l . We w i l l a t ­
tempt to receive permission f o r commingling with the use of 
metering separators. Actually t h i s permit w i l l serve only one 
well w i t h i n the subject u n i t . For additional development, we 
w i l l submit a revised application f o r the #1 w e l l i n the u n i t 
as well as the #2, #3, and etc, wells as they are d r i l l e d , 
completed, and potentialed. 

We cer t a i n l y appreciate your consideration i n granting us t h i s 
permanent off-lease storage permit. 

Very t r u l y yours, 

La r r y shannon 
Area Engineer 
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cc: Commissioner of Public Lands, State of New Mexico. 


